glcd ¥eY @Y Wenfire) ud U9 SreR G
1100 STEATE]E HIUTA

%. /BN, / B1090 / 2025-26 /9 7R0 qurer s, 24:9: 25
TSI

WA H ARG dY 2025—26 & LUl UUH 9§ Ud THUEHL TH
af & BE-BERI @ gad fear smar 8 fF, (reliance  Foundation
Scholarship-2025-26) BT=gfcd 8q AMded AFHET Sl 8, IWH BIH-BMET
SITYAT CICEE reliance Foundation Scholarship website
www.scholarships.reliancefoundation.org. W &% ¥dhd & | BEIRd 8

BE-BTET 79 g9 IR TUdH B |

LU g RF.UGScholarships@reliancefoundation.org.

TA.GAL. ¥ RF.PGScholarships@reliancefoundation.org.

WhatsApp No. 7977100100
Helpline No. 011-41171414
SWNIFd BEGiaT &g dadl d & el 3des o Wdhd 8, R g
DI A BGRB8 ARG ol foar SIa |
araes & Sifa fafYr fais 04.10.2025 B |

m/ﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁ./ﬂ‘r/zozs—ze/f@"}’ s 2180) e AT,

. faurT yg@, gl Hrd |
. UUTNDI TSN gARI, BLUE, HIUTd |
BT YR, BLYH, AT |
. By AT, BrAEgfd TR, BIUH, a7 |
. QAR dLUERT 2025—26 BIE-BARI & I, E‘m%
(Sf Afea w<=)
I]

oW



@ Outlook

Fw: Reliance Foundation Scholarships (2025-26)

From os <os@ihmbhopal.ac.in>
Date Tue 9/23/2025 10:55 pMm
To  scholarship <schoIarship@ihmbhopal.ac.in>

From: admin <admin@ihmbhopal.ac.in>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 11:24 AM

To: 0s <os@ihmbhopal.ac.in>; scholarship <schoIarship@ihmbhopal.ac.in>
Subject: Fw: Reliance Foundation Scholarships (2025-26)

Get Outlook for Android

From: Principal <principal@ihmbhopal.ac.in>
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:19:31 AM
To: admin <admin@ihmbhopal.ac.in>: info <info@

ihmbhopal.ac.in>

Subject: Fw: Reliance Foundation Scholarships (2025-26)

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Reliance Foundation Scholarships <rf.ugscholarsh
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:07:31 AM

To: Principal <principal@ihmbhopal.ac.in>

Subject: Reliance Foundation Schola rships (2025-26)

EESssaTa e

SUHOI

Dear Sir/Madam,

Greetings from Reliance Foundation!

students.

Kind Regards,
Reliance Foundation Scholarships Team

‘.7 Reliance
r Foundation

ARSHIPS

ips@mail.reliancefoundaﬁon.org:-

Thank you for your continued support in sharing our communications with students. We |
are 2 weeks away from the application deadline, and we would appreciate if you can

ostgraduate and Undergraduate eligible




If you'd like to u

Dear Students,

The Application deadline for the Reliance Foundation Postgraduate Scholarships
and Reliance Foundation Undergraduate Scholarships is 4th October 2025,

We encourage you to submit your application as early as possible and not wait for the
deadline.

You can refer to the attached flyers for more details.

Any other questions? Please text “hi" on WhatsApp to 7977 100 100, call our helpline
on (011) 4117 1414

Any queries about PG application email us
at RE.PGScholarships@reliancefoundation.org

Any queries about UG application email us
at RE.UGScholarships@reliancefoundation.org

To find out more details on the eligibility requirements and more information on how to
apply, visit our website at; www.scholarships.reliancefoundation.org.

We look forward to receiving your application.

Kind Regards,
Reliance Foundation Scholarships Team

PG Flyer

UG Flyer

P

nsubscribe and stop receiving these emails click here .




Reliance Foundation
Undergraduate Scholarships

4t October 2025

Reliance Foundation Scholar 2024-202 1
I

| | The Reliance Foundation Undergraduate Scholarships aims to support meritorious students from
all corners of the country with an undergraduate college education, empowering them to continue
their studies, become successful professionals and realize their dreams, unlocking their potential to
lift themselves and their communities up and contributing towards India’s future socio-economic

development.

| During the 2025-26 academic cycle, Reliance Foundation Undergraduate Scholarships will award this
merit-cum-means scholarship to meritorious undergraduate students to continue their education in any

stream of their choice.

Reliance Foundation will provide 5,000 undergraduate merit-cum-means
scholarships (up to Rs. 2 Lakhs each over the duration of the programme)

WhatsApp “Hi" Apply at Contact us at
10 7977-100-100 www.scholarships.reliancefoundation.org rf.ugscholarships@reliancefoundation.org



Reliance Foundation
Undergraduate Scholarships

Eligibility
» Be a resident citizen of India

» Students who have passed std. 12th with a minimum of 60%
regular full-time UG degree in any stream

marks and enrolled in 1st year

» Students having House Hold income < Rs. 15 lacs (preference given to <Rs. 2.5 lacs)

Timeline
APPLICATIONS RELIANCE FOUNDATION
CLOSE @ SCHOLARS ANNOUNCED
APPLICATIONS
OPEN TEST
WhatsApp “Hi" Apply at Contact us at
rf.ugscholarships@relianoefoundation.org

to 7977-100-100 www.scholarships. rellancefoundatlon org




Rehance Foundatlon
Postgraduate Scholarships

@ Reliance
 Foundation
SCHOLARSHIPS

indalion Scholar 2024-202!

The Reliance Foundation Postgraduate Scholarships aim to enable and propel India’s
future leaders.

During the 2025-26 academiic cycle, Reliance Foundation Postgraduate Scholarships will support the
most exceptional first-year postgraduate students pursuing select future-ready courses in Engineering,
Technology, Energy and Life-Sciences.

Reliance Foundation will provide up to 100 postgraduate scholarships
(up to Rs. 6 Lalchs each over the duration of the degree)

Reliance Foundation Postgraduate Scholars will also benefit from additional engagement and development
activities (including the chance to attend talks and workshops with leading global experts, opportunities
to apply for mentoring/internships, volunteering opportunities, a strong alumni network and
more). Reliance Foundation Postgraduate Scholars will join a vibrant community of scholars that

will be at the forefront of creating and building a new India.

WhatsApp “Hi” Apply at Contact us at
t0 7977-100-100 www.scholarships.reliancefoundation.org . rf.pgscholarships@reliancefoundation.org

———




Reliance Foundation
Postgraduate Scholarships

The Reliance Foundation Postgraduate Scholarships will identify and select the best and brightest
students in India through a rigorous and competitive selection process. We welcome applicauts
from all socio-economic backgrounds and scholarships will be granted on the basis of merit.

Eligibility
» Resident of India
» 1t year regular full time PG Students with a score of 550 - 1,000 in the GATE Examination.
OR
Students who have scored 7.5 or above in their Undergraduate CGPA (or % normalised to CGPA)

» Eligible degree programmes — Select future-ready courses in Engineering, Technology, Energy and
Life-Sciences. Please refer to the website for the full list of eligible programmes.

Timeline

APPlélLCOAgEiONS APTITUDE RELIANCE FOUNDATION

@ TEST @ SCHOLARS ANNOUNCED

11 & 12"
Oct 2025

REFERENCE LETTERS

APPLICATIONS VIRTUAL
OPEN DEADLINE INTERVIEWS

©

WhatsApp “Hi"
to 7977-100-100

Contact us at
rf pgscholarships@reliancefoundation.org




